
P.C. BINDAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants

lndependent Auditor's RePort

To the Members of Globe Capital Market Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standatone financial statements of Gtobe Capitat Market Limited

(the'Company'), which comprisethe Standatone Batance Sheet as at 31 March 2023, the Standatone

Statement of Profit and Loss (inctuding Other Comprehensive lncome), Standatone Statement of

Changes in Equity and Standalone Statement of Cash Ftows for the year then ended, and a summary

of the significant accounting poticies and other exptanatory information (hereinafter referred to as

"the standatone financial statements").

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, thei

aforesaid standatone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013

(the 'Act') in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting

principtes generatly accepted in lndia inctuding lndian Accounting Standards ('lnd AS') specified

under Section 133 of the Act, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2023, and its

profit (financial performance inctuding other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash

ftows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standatone financial statement in accordance with the Standards on

Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibitities under those standards are

further described in the Audifor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section

of our repoft. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by

the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia ('lCAl') together with the ethical requirements that

are relevant to our audit of the standatone financiat statements under the provisions of the Act and

the rutes thereunder, and we have futfitted our other ethicat responsibitities in accordance with these

requirements and the lCAl's Code of Ethics. We betieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Other lnformation

The Company's Board of Directors is responsibte for the other information. The other information

comprises the information inctuded in the annual report, but does not inctude the standatone

financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The annual report is expected to be made

avaitabte to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the standatone financiat statements does not cover the other information and we do

not express any form of assurance conctusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the standatone financial statements, our responsibitity is to read the

other information identified above when it becomes avaitabte and, in doing so, consider whether the

other information is materiatty inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our

knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materiatty misstated.

When we read the Company's Annuat Report, if, based on the work we have performed, we conctude

that there is a materiaI misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those

charged with governance.
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Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's management and Board of Directors is responsibte for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial position), profit or loss (financial performance
inctuding other comprehensive income), changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with accounting principtes generatty accepted in lndia, inctuding the lndian Accounting
Standards (lnd AS) . This responsibitity also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregutarities; setection and application of appropriate
accounting poticies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonabte and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate interna[ financia[ controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, retevant to the
preparation and presentation of the standatone financial statements that give a true and fajr view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the standalone financial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsibte
for assessing the Company's abitity to continue as a going concern, disctosing, as applicabte, matters
retated to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting untess management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no reatistic alternat'ive but to do so.
The Board of Directors are atso responsibte for overseeing the Company's financiat reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabte assurance about whether the standalone financia[ statements
as a whole are free from materia[ misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an

auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonabte assurance is a high level of assurance, but is

not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing witl always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individuatty or in the aggregate, they coutd reasonabty be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standatone financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and
majntain professionalskepticism throughout the audit. We also:

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standatone financia[ statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resutting from error, as fraud may involve cottusion, forgery, intentiona[ omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of interna[ control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controI retevant to the audit in order to design

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3) (i) of the
Act, we are atso responsibte for exptaining our opinion on whether the Company has

adequate internal financial controts system in ptace and the operating effectiveness of such

controts.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting poticies used and the reasonabteness of
accounting estimates and retated disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
retated to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's abitity to
continue as a going concern. If we conctude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the retated disctosures in the standatone
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financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Out'

conctusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.

However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going

concern

v. Evatuate the overatl presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial

statements, inctuding the disclosures, and whether the standatone financial statements

represent the undertying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the ptanned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, inctuding any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.

We atso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have comptied with
retevant ethicat requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them att

retationships and other matters that may reasonabty be thought to bear on our independence, and

where appticabte, retated safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1) As required by Section 197 (161of the Act, we report that the Company has paid remuneration

to its directors during the year in accordance with the provisions of and [imits laid down

under Section 197 read with Schedute V to the Act'

2) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (the'Order') issued by the

Central Government of lndia in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure

A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

3) Further to our comments in Annexure A, as required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report

that

a) We have sought and obtained att the information and exptanations which to the best of our

knowtedge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by taw have been kept by the Company so

far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Batance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive lncome,

Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Ftows deatt with by this Report

are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid standatone financial statements compty with the lndian

Accounting Standards specified under Section 1 33 of the Act.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2023

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disquatified as on 31

March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controts of the Company and the

operating effectiveness of such controts, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure B". Our

report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the

company's internal financia[ controts over financial reporting.

g) with respect to the other matters to be inctuded in the Audjtor's Report in accordance with

rute 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rutes, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and

to the best of our information and according to the exptanations given to us:
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I The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position

in the standalone financial statements- Refer note no 41 of the standatone financial
statement;

The Company did not have any tong-term contracts inctuding derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

There has been no detay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the

lnvestor Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31

March 2023;

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds (which are material either individuatty or in the aggregate) have been

advanced or toaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any

other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity,
inctuding foreign entity ("lntermediaries"), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the lntermediary shatt, whether, directly or
indirectty lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner

whatsoever by or on behatf of the Company ("Uttimate Beneficiaries") or provide any

guarantee, security or the like on behatf of the Uttimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and betief,
no funds (which are material either individuatty or in the aggregate) have been

received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity
("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or

otherwise, that the Company shatl, whether, directty or indirectly, tend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behatf of the
Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the
[ike on behatf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonabte and

appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us

to betieve that the representations under sub-ctause (i) and (ii) of Rute 11(e), as

provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

During theyear the Company has not declared or paid dividend under section 123 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

Proviso to Rute 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rutes, 2014 for maintaining books of
account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trait (edit

tog) facitity is appticable to the Company with effect from April 1,2023, and

accordingty, reporting under Rute 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rutes,

2014 is not appticabte for the financial year ended March 31, 2023

For P. C. Bindal & Co.

Chartered Accountants

K.C. Gupta
Partner

No.088638

I

Place: New Dethi
Date:28.04.2023



a)

"Annexure A" to the lndependent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'
section of our report to the Member of Globe Capital Market Limited of even date)

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on

the standalone financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the
information and exptanations given to us and the books of account and other records

examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the best of our knowledge and betief,
we report that:

ln respect of the Company's Property, Plant and Equipment and lntangibte Assets:

(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing futl particutars inctuding
quantitative detaits and situation of Property, Ptant & Equipment and retevant detaits of
right of use- assets.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing futl particutars of intangibte
assets.

The Company has a regutar programme of physical verification of its fixed assets by

which att fixed assets are verified annuatty. ln our opinion, the periodicity of physicat

verification is reasonabte having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its
assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification,

According to the information and exptanations given to us and from our examination of
books of account and other documents, the titte deeds of att the immovabte properties
(other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are
duly executed in favour of the assessee) disctosed in the standatone financial statements
are hetd in the name of the company.

The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Ptant and Equipment during the year

"tlobroc6edingshave 
been.lffiiatea duiinetne year or are pending against the Company

as at 31 March, 2023 f or hotding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition)Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rutes made thereunder.

As informed to us, the inventory, which is in the nature of securities, has been

physicatty verified by the management during the year, either by actual inspection or on

the basis of statement received from depository participants in respect of shares hetd as

inventory. ln our opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonabte. No material
discrepancies have been noticed on physical verification of such inventories.

According to the infoimation and eiptinitions given to us and from our examination of
books of account and other documents the company has been sanctioned working
capitat timits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial
institutions on the basis of security of current assets during the year. The quarterty
returns or statements fited by the company with such banks or financiat institutions are
in agreement with the books of account of the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company has not made investments in,
provided any guarantee or security or granted any toans or advances in the nature of
loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liabitity Partnerships or any
other parties during the year and hence reporting under ctause 3(iii) (a) to (f) of the
Order is not appticabte to the Company.
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IV g to the information and exptanations given to us, in respect of loans,

investments, guarantees and securities, the Company has comptied
of Section 185 and 186 of the Act, to the extent appticabte.

with the provisions

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not

accepted any deposits from the pubtic as mentioned
Reserve Bank of lndia and the provisions of Section
provisions of the Act and the rutes framed thereunder.

in the directives issued by the
73 to 76 or any other retevant

o the best of our knowtedge and as exptained to us, the Central Government has not
prescribed maintenance of cost records under ctause of sub section (1 ) of section 148 of
the Companies Act, 2013 for the services rendered by the company.

vll According to the information and exptanation given to us and accordin books and

records produced before us, the company is regutar in depositing with approp riate
authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, emptoyees' state
insurance, income-tax, goods & services tax, cess and any other statutory dues with the
appropriate authority, as appticabte to it.

According to the information and exptanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payabte in respect of provident fund, emptoyees state insurance, income tax, goods &
service tax, cess were in arrears as at 31 .03.2023 for a period of more than six months
from the date they become payabte except lncome Tax Rs.2.57 lakhs.

According to the information and exptanations given to us, there are no dues on account

of lncome-tax, Goods and service tax, Provident Fund and Service tax which have not

been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of dispute except of the

following amounts:
Forum where
dispute is
pending

Nature of
Dues

Disputed
Amount
in Lakhs

Period to which
amount relates

Name
Statute

of

1,293.60 01.07 .2012
31 .03.2021

to CESTAT,

Dethi

NewFinance
1994

Act Service Tax

There were no transactions relating to previousty unrecorded income that have been

surrendered or disctosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
lncome Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 19611.

ln our opinion ind according to tile information and explanations given to us and ou

examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not defautted in
repayment of loans or borrowings to any banks and financial instjtutions. The Company

did not have any outstanding loans or borrowings from the Government and did not have

any dues to debenture hotders during the year.

According to the information and exptanations given to us and on

examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been
the basis of our
declared a witfut

defautter by any bank or financiat institution or government or government authority.

c) ln our opinion and according to
Company has not taken anY term
fund received from term loan are
of the Order is not appticabte.

the information and exptanations given to us, the
loan during the year and reporting of utitization of

not appticabte, hence, reporting under ctause 3(ix)(c)

d) According to the information and explanations given to us and our examination of the
records of the Company, the funds raised on short
long term purposes of the ComPanY.

term basis have not been utitized for

ln our opinion and according to the information and exptanations given to us,

company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet
obtigations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures, hence, reporting un

icable

t.).
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e)

ctause 3 of the Order is not

the
the
der



ln our opinion and according to the information and exptanations given to us, the
company has not raised loans during the year based on the ptedge of securities hetd in
its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies, hence, reporting under ctause
3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicabte.

ln our opinion and according to the information and exptanations given to us, the
Company did not raise any money by way of initial pubtic offer or further pubtic offer
(inctuding debt instruments) during the year. Hence, reporting under ctause 3(x)(a) of
the Order is not appticable.

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential attotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (futty or partty or optionatty) and hence
reporting under ctause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not appticabte.

According to the information and exptanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or
on the company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been fited in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Aud'itors) Rutes, 2014
with the Central Government.

According to the information and exptanations given to us and our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not received any whistte-b[ower complaints,
during the year.

According to the information and exptanations given to us, the Company is not a N

Company. Therefore, the provisions of paragraph 3 (xii) of the Order are not appticabte
to the Company.

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, atl
transaction wjth the retated parties is in comptiance with section 177 & section 188 of
Companies Act-2013 and details of the same is disctosed in the standatone financial
statement as required by the appticabte lndian Accounting Standards.

ln our opinion and according to information and exptanations given by the management,
the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size and
the nature of its business.

We have considered the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the
Company during the year and titt date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of
our audit procedures.

ln our opi nion and according to the information and exptanation given to us, the
company has not entered into any non-cash transaction with directors or persons under
the provisions of section 192 of Companies Act-2013. Hence, reporting under ctause
3(xv) of the Order is not applicabte to the Company.

The C of the Reserve Bank of
lndia Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause (xvi) (a), (b) and (c) of the Order are not
appticabte to the Company.

ln our opinion, there is no core investment company within Group (as defined in the
Core lnvestment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and hence, reporting under
clause 3(wi)(d) of the Order is not appticabte.

According to the information and exptanations given to us and our examination of the
records of the Company, the company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year
and in the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory audito
reporting under clause is not appticabte.

a)
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On the basis the ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial
assets and payment of financia[ [iabitities, other information accompanying the
standatone financiat statements and our knowtedge of the Board of Directors and
Management ptans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to betieve that any
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is
not capabte of meeting its tiabitities existing at the date of batance sheet as and when
they fatt due within a period of one year from the batance sheet date. We, however,
state that this is not an assurance as to the future viabitity of the Company. We further
state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we
neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that att tiabitities fatting due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date, witt get discharged by the Company as

and when they fatt due.

ln our opinion and according to the information and exptanations given to us, there is no
unspent amount under sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the Companies Act,2013
pursuant to any project. Hence, reporting under ctause 3(xx)(a) and 3(xxXb) of the
Order are not applicabte.

For P. C. Bindal & Co.

Chartered Accountants
lon

Gupta

XX.

Place: New Dethi
Date:28.04.2023

Partner
No.088638



"Annexure B" to the lndependent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 3(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'

section of our report to the Member of Globe Capital Market Limited of even date)

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls under clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of section 143 of

Companies Act, 2013

We have audited the internal financial controts over financiat reporting of Gtobe Capitat Market
Limited ("the Company") as of 31 March, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the standatone

financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsibte for establishing and maintaining

internal financial controts based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria estabtished

by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note

on Audit of lnternal Financial Controts over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered

Accountants of lndia. These responsibitities include the design, imptementation and maintenance of
adequate internat financial controts that were operating effectivety for ensuring the orderty and

efficient conduct of its business, inctuding adherence to Company's poticies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and compteteness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of retiable financial information, as required under

the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibitity is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controts over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of lnternal Financial Controts Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on

Auditing, issued by lCAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent appticable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonabte assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controts operated effectively in atl material
respects.

Our audit invotves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controts system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our

audit of internal financial controts over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controts over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,

and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internat control based on the

assessed risk. The procedures setected depend on the auditor's judgement, inctuding the assessment

of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We betieve that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the internal financial controts system over financial reporting of the

Company.

Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonabte assurance regarding the retiabitity of financia[ reporting and the preparation of

standatone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generatty accepted

accounting principtes. A company's internal financia[ control over financial reporting inctudes those

poticies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonabte detait,

accuratety and fairty reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)

provide reasonabte assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of

financial statements in accordance with generatly accepted accounting principtes, and that receipts



and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonabte assurance regarding
prevention or timety detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's

assets that coutd have a material effect on the financial statements.

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibitity of cottusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due

to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Atso, projections of any evaluation of the internat
financial controts over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial repofting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the poticies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

ln our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the exptanations given to us, the
Company has, in atl material respects, an adequate internal financial controts system over financial
reporting and such internat financiaI controts over financial repofting were operating effectivety as at
31 March, 2023, based on internal contro[ over financial reporting criteria estabtished by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on

Audit of lnternat Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered
Accountants of lndia.

For P. C. Bindal & Co.

Chartered Accountants
No.: 00

K.C. Gupta
Place: New Dethi
Date:28.04.2023

Partner
No.088638



Note As at

31 March 2023

As at

31 March 2022

63,893.20

9,32,421.03

2,114.01

41,245 48

10,790 21

1 1 ,91 0.55

20,270.67

8,1 84.1 6

25,018.72

7 ,07,864.46

728.53

35,091 39

22,237.40

12,598 71

21,764.98

15,734.70

1 0,90,829.31

2,214.69

1,662.61

816.78

594.04

495 18

8,41,038.89

2,538.26

1,282.20

303.54

228.24

500.50

5,783.30 4,852.74
2.611 891.63

449.69

1,94,028.33

7 ,57 ,829.07

1,598.83

321 .41

55,1 78.1 4

1,012.28

6 01

9,53,905.92

1 43.01

1 49.89

969.41

1,655.91

7,25,885.84

1 56.02

877.24

2,08 6.88

2,918.22

2,625 00

1,37,163.47

3,120.14

2,625.00

1,14,260.65

1.39.788.47 1,1 6,885.65

1

2.

3.

4.

5.

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Financial liabilities
(a) Derivative financial instruments
(b) Trade payables

(i) Outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises
(ii) 0utstanding dues of other than micro and small enterprises

(c) Borrowings (other than debt securities)
(d) Other financial liabilities

G)
(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(s)

(h)

TOTAL ASSETS

TOTAL LIABITITIES AND EQUITY

Non financial liabilities
(a) Current tax liabilities
(b) Contractliabilities
(c) Provisions

(d) Other non-financial liabilities

Equity

(a) Equity share capital
(b) 0ther equity

ASSETS

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalenls
Bank Balance other than (a) above

Derivative financial instruments
Securities for trade

Trade receivables

Loans

lnvestments

Other financial assets

Non-financial assets
(a) Deferred tax assets (net)

(b) Current tax assets
(c) Prope(y, plant and equipment
(d) Other intangible assets

(e) Right of use

(f) 0ther non-financial assets

J

4

5

6

7

I
9

10

5

t/

12

20

21

22

LJ

24

11

12

13

14

15

16

18

19

1 0,96,61 2.61 8,45,891.63
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Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D1l 985P1C021 350

Standalone Balance Sheet

as at 31 March 2023

(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

The notes referred to above form an integra

As per our report of even date attached
For P.C. Bindal & Co.

Chartered untants

Membership

Standalone Financial Statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Globe Capital Market Limited

Yash Pal Mendiratta

Managing Director

DIN :000041 85

\_4L
rL

-qg,s"l
Dhiraj Jaiswal
Company SecretaryNew Delhi, 28 April2023 Chief Financial Off icer



Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00DLl 985P1C021 350

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss

for the year ended 31 March 2023

amounts are in lndian

The notes referred to above form an part Standalone Financial Statements
As per our report of even date attached
For P.C. Bindal & Co.

Ch artered

Firm's

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Globe Capital Market Limited

1

Yash Pal Mendiratta
Managing Director
DIN :000041 85

Executive Chairman

DIN :00Mem

Kumar Singhal

Note For the year ended

31 Match 2023

For the year ended

31 March 2022

19,286.20

1,143.95

1 0,849.79

39 5.82

56,973.27

8 63.0 5

43,07 6.94

3 59.67

18,223.32

1,1 03.25

7,307.58
(2.593.86)

89,51 2.08
16.97

67,476.90

41.51

89,529.05

35,278.12

2,671 .82

8,321.28

125.20

1 2,303 88

25,762 21

1,3 50.20

7,513.70

260.73

10,790.56

67,51 8.41

58,700.30

30,828.75

7,535 25

33 5.68

1 08.56

7,979.49 4,435.40

45,677.40

21,841.01

6,169 11

(1,733.71 )

22,849.26 1 7,405.61

0.15

41.28

(0.04)

12.17

(1 3.36)

439.23

3.36

13.24

53.56 442.47

22,902.82 17,848.08

3.

1.

5

6

7.

8.

2

Revenue from operations
(a) lnterest income

(b) Dividend income

(c) Fee and commission income

(i) Brokerage income
(ii) Depository and portfolio management services

(d) lncome from trading in securities and commodities
(e) Net gain on fair value change

Total revenue from operations
Other income

Total income

Expenses

(a) Finance costs
(b) lmpairment on financial instruments
(c) Employee benefit expenses

(d) Depreciation, amortisation and impairment
(e) 0ther expenses

Total expenses

Profit before tax
Tax expenses
(a) Current tax
(b) Deferred tax (credit)
(c) Tax adjustement for earlier years

Total tax expense

Profit after tax

Other comprehensive income
(a) ltems that will not be reclassified to profil or loss
(i) Remeasurement gain/(loss) on defined benefit plan

(ii) Equity instruments through 0Cl
(b) lncome tax relating to (a) above
(i) Remeasurement gain/(loss) on defined benefit plan

(ii) Equity instruments through 0Cl
0ther comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income

Earning per share (Face value per share : Rs. 10/-)
(a) Basic

(b) Diluted

25

26

27

30

31

32

JJ

34

?o

38

38

35

35

28

29

38

87.04

81 .04

66 31

66.31

and notes to the standalone financial statements 2-53

New Delhi, 28 April 2023 Company Secretary Chief Financial 0fficer



Globe Gapital Market Limited

CIN : lJ741 00011 985P1C021 350

Standalone slatement of changes in equity
as at 31 March 2023

(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

* CFI : Compound fin

Significant accounting policies and notes to the financial slalements
The notes referred to above form an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statemenls

As per our report of even date att
For P.C. Bindal & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm's

Partner

New Delhi,28 April 2023

.,1 c i:

2-53

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Globe Capital Market fimited

q{\,

Yash Pal Mendiratta
Managing Director

DIN :000041 85

(

Executive Chairman

DIN

Kumar

Chief Financial 0fficerCompany Secretary

No of shares Amounl

2,62,50,000 2,625.00

2,62,50,000 2,625.00

2,62,50,000 2,625.00

A. Equity share capital
Balance as at 1 April 2021

Changes in equity share capital due to prior period errors
Restated balance as at 1 April 2021

Changes in equity share capital during the year

Balance as at 31 March 2022

Changes in equity share capital due to prior period errors
Restated balance as aI 1 Aptil 2022
Changes in equity share capital durinq the year

2,62,50,000 2,625 00

Balance as at 31 March 2023 2,62,50,000 2,625.00

Reserves Other comprehensive income

General

reserve

Retained

ealnlngs

Capital

Redemption
Remeasurement ol

defined benefit plans
Equity instruments

throuqh 0Cl

Total

1,00,218.49

(3,805.92)

1 7,405.61

442.47

Other equity

Balance as at 1 April 2021

Appropriations on account of CFI *
Profit for the year

0ther comprehensive income (loss)

Total comprehensive income

25,128-37 7 4,572.68

(3,80s.e2)

17,405.61

706 25

(1 o.oo)

(se 88) (1 28.e3)

452.47

17,818.08
Balance as at 31 March 2022 25.128.37 88,172.37 706.25 323.54 1,1 4,260,65

22,849.26

53.56

Profit for the year

0ther comprehensive income (loss)

Tolal comprehensive income

22,849 26

0.1 1 53.45

22,902.82

B.

Balance as at 31 March 2023 25.128.37 1,1 1,021 .63 706.25 375.99 1,37 ,163.47



Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350

Standalone Statement of cash flows
for the year ended 31 March 2023

ln crea se/(Decrease)

ln crease/(Decrease)

ln crease/(Decrease)

amounts are in lndian in Lakh

Cash flow from opelating activities
Profit before tax and 0Cl before tax
Adjustments for
lnterest on loan of compound financial instrument

Depreciation, amortisation and impairment

Amortised borrowing costs (processing fee on loans)
(Profit)/loss on sale of property, plant and equipment
Provisions/liabilities no longer required written back
Realsied gains of sale of financial instruments

Corporate guarantee commission (net)

Unrealised net (gain)/ loss on financial instruments

Finance costs
lnterest on borrowings

0perating cash flow before working capital changes
Adjustments for working capital changes
(lncrease)/Decrease in other bank balances (refer note 2)

(lncrease)/Decrease in derivative financial instruments (asset)

(lncrease)/Decrease in trade receivables
(lncrease)/Decrease in inventories
(lncrease)/Decrease in other financial assets
(lncrease)/Decrease in other non-financial assets

n derivative financial instruments (liabilities)
n trade payables

n provtstons

lncrease/(Decrease) in contract liabilities
lncrease/(Decrease) in other non{inancial liabilities
lncrease/(Decrease) in other financial liabilities
Cash generated/ (used in) from operations
Direct taxes paid

Net cash flow generated from/(used in) operating activities

Gash flow from investing activities
Payments for the purchase of property, plant and equipment
Loans to related parties (net)

Receipts from the sale of investments

Receipts from the sale of property, plant and equipment
Net cash flow from investing activities

Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from borrowings other than debt securities

lnterest paid on others

Principal repayment of lease liabilities
Net cash flow from financing activities

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year*

\t Al.

r,l

For the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

(1.30)

(o 12)

(258.42)
(14.17)

(1 78.68)

30,870 1 8

(31 1.84)

125.20

22,266.88

(482.8e)

(643 0e)

(22.65\

2,866.61

260.73

29.46

(0.66)

30,230.85

4,908.26

24,274.39

2,541 .27

(2,24,5s6.57)

(1,385.48)

11,447.19

(5,905.s2)

7,550.54

532
586 55

122.40

92.17

(6.1 3)

(430.e7)

88,086.67

35,1 39.1 1 26,81 5.66

(2,36,2e0.e1)

(257.6e)

(8,604.61 )
(1 ,8e0.23)
(3,227.08)

(73.32)

580.59

152.20

107.47

20.40

605.03

2,48,617.93
(89,254.71

(7,881 16)

(97,1 3s.88)

(61 0.83)

1,000.00

1,697.00

1.30

26,555.43

(6,127.65)

20,427.78

(e5.32)

(8,000.01 )

1,326.00

066
2,087.47

1,38,850.19

(4,908.26)

(1 e 05)

(6,768.67)

39,507.06

(2,458.93)
(82.34)

1,33,922.88

38,874 4l
25,018 72

36,965.79

50,624.90
(25,606.1 8)

63,893.1 9 25,018.72



* Components of cash and cash equivalenls

Cash and cash equivalents

Notes

3 Refer note no 47 for change in liabilities arising from financing activities

The notes to accounts form an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements

As per our report of even date atta
For P.G. Bindal & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm

63,893.20 8.72

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Globe Capital Market Limited

Executive Chairman

DIN :000039

1 Refer note 2 for Significant accounting policies

Fixed deposits and related interest income have been included in the operating activities since these are directly attributable to
the primary generating operations of the Company. lnterest expense 0n others (excluding discounl on issue of commercial
papers, if any) has been included in operating activities.

q\-
Yash Pal Mendiratta

Managing Director

DIN :00004185

ner

8863

New Delhi, 28 April 2023 Company Secretary
Kumar

Chief Financial Off icer

8.72
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Globe Gapital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350

Notes to the standalone financial statements
as at 31 March 2023

(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

Corporate information

Globe Capital Market Limited ('The Company') is engaged in providing broking services, portfolio management services,
clearing services and undertaking trading of securities.

The registered office of the Company is situated at 609, Ansal Bhawan, 1 6 KG Marg, New Delhi - 1 1 0001

2 Significant accounting policies
(i\ Basis of preparation and measurement

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the lndian Accounting Standards (hereinafter
referred to as the 'lnd AS') as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 ('the Act') read with Rule 3 of the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from time
to time.

These financial statements have been prepared on accrual and going-concern basis. Accounting policies have been
consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to the existing
accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

The financial statements are presented in lNR, the functional currency of the Company. ltems included in the
financial statements of the Company are recorded using the currency of the primary economic environment in which

the Company operates (the'functional currency'). All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have

been rounded off to the nearest INR Lakhs in compliance with Schedule lll of the Act, unless otherwise stated.

The standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023 are being authorised for issue in accordance
with a resolution of directors on 28 April 2023.

(ii) Presentatlon of flnancial staternents
The Balance Sheet, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of profit and loss are presented in the
format prescribed under Division lll of Schedule lll of the Act, as amended from time to time, for Non Banking
Finance Companies ('NBFC's) that are required to comply with Ind AS. The statement of cash flows has been
presented as per the requirements of lnd AS 7 - Statement of Cash Flows.

(iii) Use of estimates
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with lnd AS requires that management make judgments,

estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial statements and the
income and expense for the reporting period. The actual results could differ from these estimates. Estimates and
underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the
period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected.

The Company makes certain iudgments and estimates for valuation and impairment of financial instruments, useful

life of property, plant and equipment, deferred tax assets and retirement benefit obligations. Management believes

that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable.

(iv) Significant accounting policies
(a) Financial instruments

The Company recognizes all the financial assets and liabilities at its fair value on initial recognition; ln the case
of financial assets not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are direcrly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of the financial asset are added to the fair value on initial recognition. The financial assets
are accounted on a trade date basis.

l{lv'r D+:l\ti
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Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350

Notes to the standalone financial statements
as at 31 March 2023

(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

For subsequent measurement, financial assets are categorised into:
Amortised cost: The Company classifies the financial assets at amortised cost if the contractual cash flows

represent solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding and the assets are held

under a business model to collect contractual cash flows. The gains and losses resulting from fluctuations in

fair value are not recognised for financial assets classified in amortised cost measurement category.

Fait value through othet comprehensive income (Fv0Cl): The Company classifies the financial assets as FVOCI

if the contractual cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount

outstanding and the Company's business model is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flow and selling
financial assets. ln case of debt instruments measured at FVOCI, changes in fair value are recognised in other
comprehensive income. The impairment gains or losses, foreign exchange gains or losses and interest
calculated using the effective interest method are recognised in profit or loss. 0n de-recognition, the cumulative
gain or loss previously recognised in other comprehensive income is re-classified from equity to profit or loss as

a reclassification adjustment. ln case of equity instruments irrevocably designated at FVOCl, gains/ losses
including relating to foreign exchange, are recognised through other comprehensive income. Further, cumulative
gains or losses previously recognised in other comprehensive income remain permanently in equity and are not

subsequently transferred to profit or loss on derecognition.

Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPI): The financial assets are classified as FVTPL ifthese do not meet the
criteria for classifying at amortised cost or FVOCl, Further, in certain cases to eliminate or significantly reduce a

measurement or recognition inconsistency (accounting mismatch), the Company irrevocably designates certain
financial instruments at FVTPL at initial recognition. ln case of financial assets measured at FVTPL, changes in
fair value are recognised in profit or loss.

All investments in equity instruments classified under financial assets are initially measured at fair value, the
Company may, at initial recognition, irrevocably elect to measure the same either at FV0CI or FVTpL on an
instrument by instrument basis.

Profit or loss on sale of investments is determined on the basis of first-in-first-out (FlF0) basis.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the
presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

ln the principal market for the asset or liability, or
ln the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market forthe asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use

when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant
that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

\\DA
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Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350

Notes to the standalone financial statements
as at 31 March 2023

(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

ln order to show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are classified based on a hierarchy of
valuation techniques, as summarised below:

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active market for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (e.9. as prices) or indirectly (e.9. derived from the prices).

Level 3: lnputs for the current assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable

inputs).

lnvestment in equity shares of subsidiaries is carried at deemed cost (previous GAAP carrying amount) as per
lnd AS 27.

Financial liabilities are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. For trade and other

payables the carrying amount approximates the fair value due to short maturity of these instruments.

lmpairment of financial assets: ln accordance with lnd AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss model

(ECL) for measurement and recognition of impairment loss. The Company recognises lifetime expected losses

for all contract assets and/or all trade receivables that do not constitute a financing transaction. At each

reporting date, the Company assesses whether the receivables have been impaired. The Company is exposed to

credit risk when the customer defaults on his contractual obligations. For the computation of ECL, the

receivables are classified into three stages based on the default and the aging ofthe outstanding.

lf the amount of an impairment loss decreases in a subsequent period, and the decrease can be related
objectivelyto an event occurring afterthe impairment was recognised, the excess is written back by reducing the
loan impairment allowance account accordingly. The write-back is recognised in the statement of profit and
loss.

The Company recognises life time expected credit loss for trade receivables and has adopted the simplified
method of computation as per lnd AS 109. As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix to
measure lifetime ECL on its portfolio of trade receivables. The Company considers outstanding overdue for more
than 90 days for calculation of expected credit loss and incremental impairment loss based on management's
assessments.

(bl Property, plant and equioment
M e a s u rem ent at r ec og n ition:

Property plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Subsequenl costs are included in the asset's carrying amount.

All property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost. Cost comprises acquisition cost,
borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met, and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its
working condition for the intended use.

Subsequent expenditure relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalized only when it is probable
that future economic benefit associated with these will flow with the Company and the cost of the item
can be measured reliably.



Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350

Notes to the standalone financial statements
as at 31 March 2023

(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

Depreciation methods, estlmated usefu/ /iyes and residual value

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on straight-line basis over the estimated
useful life as prescribed in Schedule ll ofthe Companies Act,2013.The residual values, useful lives and
methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each reporting date and
adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Derecognition

The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized on disposal or when
no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The gain or loss arising from the
derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment is measured as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item and is recognized in the Statement of Profit
and Loss when the item is derecoqnized.

Depreciation is not recorded on capital work-in-progress until construction and installation are complete
and the asset is ready for its intended use.

(c) lntangible assets

Measurement at recognition:

lntangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization.

Development expenditure on software is capitalized as part of the cost of the resulting intangible asset

only if the expenditure can be measured reliably, the product or process is technically and commercially
feasible, future economic benefits are probable, and the Company intends to and has sufficient
resources to complete development and to use or sell the asset. otherwise it is recognized in the profit

or loss as incurred. Subsequent to initial recognition, the asset is measured at cost less accumulated

amortization and any accumulated impairment losses.

Amortization

The Company amortizes computer software using the straight line method over the period of 5 years
The appropriateness of amortization is reviewed by management in each financial year.

(d) Revenue recognition

Revenue (other than for those items to which lnd AS 109: Financial lnstruments) is measured at fair value of
the consideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as revenue are net of goods and services tax
(GST) and amount collected on behalf of third parties.

ln accordance with lnd AS 115, specific policies for the Company's different sources of income are
explained below:

Brokerage fee income and fee from depository and portfolio management services
Brokerage fee: Brokerage income in relation to stock broking activity is recognized on a trade date
basis.

lncome from depository services : lncome is recognized over the period of contract and as per the
terms of the agreement with the customers.

lncome from portfolio management servlce: lncome is recognised as per the terms of the agreements
with the customers.

i.\ l).4
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Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350

Notes to the standalone financial statements
as at 31 March 2023

(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

Dividend income

Dividend income is recognized when the Company's right to receive the payment is established

Trading income

lncome from trading in securities, derivatives and arbitrage comprises profit/ loss on sale of securities
for trade and profit / loss on equity and derivatives inslruments. Profit/ loss on sale of securities is

determined based on the First-in-First-0ut ('FlF0') cost of the securities sold and is accounted for on

the trade date of transaction.

Profit / loss on equity and other derivatives transaction is accounted for as explained below: -

Equity index and derivatives
(i) lnitial Margin' represents initial margin paid, and 'margin deposits', representing additional margin over

and above initial margin, for entering into contracts for equity index/stock futures, which are released
on final settlement / squaring-up of underlying contracts.

(ii) Equity index/stock futures are marked to market on a daily basis. Debit or credit balance disclosed
under Other Financial Assets in the Mark to Market margin -'Equity lndex / Stock Future account
represents the net amount paid or received on the basis of movement in the prices of index / stock
futures till the balance sheet date.

(iii) As at the balance sheet date, profit/loss on open position in index/stock, commodity futures are
accounted for as follows:

Credit/ debit balance in the'Mark-to-Market Margin-Equity lndex/ Stock Futures Account', being
anticipated profit/ loss, is adjusted in the Statement of profit and Loss.

0n final settlement or squaring-up of contracts for equity index/ stock futures, the profit or loss is
calculated as the difference between settlement/ squaring-up price and contract price. Accordingly,

debit or credit balance pertaining to the settled/ squared-up contract in'Mark-to-Market Margin-Equity
lndex/ Stock Futures Account' is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. When more than one

contract in respect of the relevant series of equity index futures contract to which the squared-up

contract pertains is outstanding at the time of the squaring-up of the contract, the contract price of the

contract so squared-up is determined using FlF0 method for calculating profit/loss on squaring-up.

lncome on financial assets
lncome on financial assets subsequently measured at amortized cost, is recognized using Effective
lnterest Rate method (ElR).

Other income and expenses

0ther income and expenses are accounted for on accrual basis, in accordance with the terms of the
respective contract.

(e) Borowings
Borrowings are initially recognized at net of transaction costs incurred and measured at amortized cost.

Any difference between the proceeds (net oftransaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognized in

the Statement of Profit and Loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

1i;.\ il



Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350

Notes to the standalone financial statements
as at 31 March 2023

(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

ln respect of Commercial papers issued, the difference between the redemption value and acquisition value

of commercial paper is amortized over the tenure of the lnstruments. The liability as at Balance Sheet date

in respect of such instruments is recognized at face value net of unamortized discount.

(f) Provisions

Provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a

past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect
of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are determined on the basis of management
estimates required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date, supplemented by experience of similar
transactions. These are reviewed at the balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current management
estimates.

(g) Contingent lrabilities and assets
Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the
existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past
events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable
estimate of the amount cannot be made, is termed as a contingent liability. The existence of a contingent
liability is disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed

(h) Employee benefits
Short term employee benefits

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid within twelve months in
exchange for the services rendered by employees are recognized as an expense during the period when
the employees render the services.

Employee entitlements to annual leaves are recognized when they accrue to the eligible employees. An
accrual is made for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of service rendered by the eligible
employees up to the Balance Sheet date.

Defined contribution plans

Contribution to Provident fund is a defined contribution plan. The Company is statutorily required to

contribute a specified portion of the basic salary of an employee to a provident fund as part of

retirement benefits to its employees. The contribution towards provident fund has been deposited with

Regional Provident Fund Commissioner and is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Defined benefit plans

The Company pays gratuity to employees who retire or resign after a minimum period of five years of
continuous service. The gratuity liability as at year end is determined by an independent actuary

appointed by the Company. Actuarial valuation of gratuity liability is calculated based on certain

assumptions regarding rate of interest, salary growth, mortality and staff attrition as per the projected

Unit Credit (PUC) Method. Re-measurement of defined benefit plans in respect of post-employment are

charged to the Other Comprehensive lncome. Gains or losses on the curtailment or settlement of any

defined benefit plan are recognized when the curtailment or settlement occur.

i, ii i )..1i
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Globe Gapital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350

Notes to the standalone financial statements
as at 31 March 2023

(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

(i) Securities for trade

lnventories of securities are classified as financial assets in accordance with standard on Financial

lnstruments, hence recognized and measured at fair value (FVTPL)with the corresponding debit/ credit in

statement of profit and loss.

$) lmpairnent of non-financial assets
The Company assesses at the reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. lf
any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates

the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-

generating units ("CGU") fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The recoverable amount is

determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely

independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU

exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable

amount. ln assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value

using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset. ln determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are

taken into account, if available. lf no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is

used. lmpairment losses are recognised in statement of profit and loss.

(kl Derivativ e financial instruments
Derivatives financial instruments such as forward contracts, fulure contracts are initially recognized at fair
value on the date a derivatives contract is entered into and subsequently re-measured at fair value with
changes in fair value recognized in statement of profit and loss account.

(l) Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs include interest expense as perthe effective interest rate (ElR) and other costs incurred by
the Company in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition
or construction of those tangible fixed assets which necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use are capitalized. Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the year
in which they are incurred.

The difference between the discounted amount mobilized and redemption value of commercial papers is
recognized in the statement of profit and loss overthe life of the instrument using the ElR.

(m) lncome taxes

The income lax expense comprises current and deferred tax incurred by the Company. lncome tax expense
is recognized in the income statement except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in
equity or OCl, in which case the tax effect is recognized in equity or OCl. lncome tax payable on profits is
based on the applicable tax laws in each tax jurisdiction and is recognised as an expense in the period in
which profit arises.

Cunent income tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable/receivable on the taxable income/ loss for the year using
applicable tax rates at the Balance Sheet date, and any adjustment to taxes in respect of previous
years.

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities for financial reporting purpose and the amounts for tax purposes.

llAt
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Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350

Notes to the standalone financial statements
as at 31 March 2023

(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax

assets are recognized, for all deductible temporary differences, to the extent it is probable that future

taxable profits will be available against which deductible temporary differences can be utilized.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to the temporary differences

when they reverse, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting

date. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no

longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

The tax effects of income tax losses, available for carry forward, are recognized as deferred tax asset,
when it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which these losses can be set-
off.

Additional taxes that arise from the distribution of dividends by the Company is recognized directly in
equity at the same time as the liability to pay the related dividend is recognized.

(n) Earnrngs oer sfiare

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity

shareholders bythe weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share are computed using the weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive
potential equity shares outstanding during the year. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per

share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average
number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity
shares.

(o) leases
Lease liabilities are measured at the present value of contractual payments due to the lessor over the lease

term, with the discount rate determined by reference to the rate of interest in the lease unless (as is typically
the case) this is not readily determinable, in which the case the Company's incremenlal borrowing rate on

commencement of lease is used. Variable lease payments are only included in the measurement of the
lease liability if they depend on an index or rate. ln such cases, the initial measurement of lease liability
assumes the variable element will remain unchanged throughout the lease term.Other variable lease
payments are expenses in the period to which they relate.

0n initial recognition, the carrying value of lease liability also includes:
amounts expected to be payable under any residual value guarantee;

the exercise period of any purchase option granted in favour of the Company if it is reasonably certain
to assess that option;

any penalties payable for terminating the lease, if the term of lease has been estimated on the basis of
termination option being exercised.

Rightof'use assets are initially measured at the amount of the lease liability, reduced for any lease
incentives received, and increased for:

lease payments made at commencement of the lease
initial direct cost incurred; and

the amount of any provision recognized where the Company is contractually required to dismantle,
remove or restore the leased asset.

i\le!v L.)clill
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Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350

Notes to the standalone financial statements
as at 31 March 2023

(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

Subsequent to initial measurement lease liabilities increase as a result of interest charged at a constant rate
on the balance outstanding and are reduced for lease payments made. Rightof-use assels are amortised on
a straight-line basis over the remaining term of the lease or over the remaining economic life of the asset if,
rarely, this is judged to be shofter than the lease term.

When the Company revises its estimate of the term of any lease, it adjusts the canying amount of the lease

liability to reflect the payments to make over the revised term, which are discounted using a revised

discount rate. The carrying value of lease liabilities is similarly revised when the variable element of future

lease payments dependent on a rate or index is revised, except the discount rate remains unchanged. ln

both cases an equivalent adjustment is made to the carrying value of the right-of-use asset, with the revised

carrying amount being amortised over the remaining (revised) lease term. lf the carrying amount of the right-

of-use asset is adjusted to zero, any further reduction is recognised in statement of profit and loss.

For contracts that both convey a right to the Company to use an identified asset and require services to be
provided to the Company by the lessor, the Company has elected to account for the entire contract as a

lease, i.e. it does allocate any amount of the contractual payments to, and account separately for, any
services provided by the supplier as part of the contract.

3 Cash and cash ivalents

4 Bank balances other than cash and cash

Fixed deposits with banks earn interest at fixed rate based on daily bank deposit rates

* excludes bank deposits given to exchanges by constituents as margins, on their behalf amounting to Rs. 2,534.50 Lakhs
(Previous year : Rs. 96,61 1.44 Lakhs)

As at

31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

Cash on hand

Balances with banks in cunent accounts
1.88

63,891.32

2.24

25,016.48

63,893.20 25,018.72

As at
31 March 2023

As at
31M*ch2022

Bank deposits (with maturity between three to twelve months) *
- placed under lien with banks
- pledged with the clearing corporations, stock exchanges and others as margin

Bank deposits (with maturity more than twelve months) *
- placed under lien with banks
- pledged with the clearing corporations, stock exchanges and others as margin

- deposits in hand

- deposits in hand

lnterest accrued on fixed deposits

2,74,169.10

5,49,789.12

528.68

24,484.66

69,365,3 6

1,000,00

12,484.11

92,843.60

5,54,620.84

1 4,3 97.0 5

36,815.32

8,870.10

317.56

9,32,421.03 7,07,864.46
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Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350

Notes to the standalone financial slatements
as at 31 March 2023

(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

5 Detivativefinancialinstruments
As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 Mtch2022

Notional

amounts

Fait value-

Assets

Fair value-

Liabilities

Notional

amounts Fair value- Assets

Fair value-

Liabilities

41,272.65

2,564.01

26.18

1.90

0.90

64 76

41,285.25

1,589.53

298.47

35.81

26.78

265.36

43,836.66 28.08 65.66 42,874.78 334.28 292.14

3,042.11

1.97.133.96

325 78

1,760 1 5

408.22

1,124.95

54,730.41

124.10

394.25 602.90

117.24

Currency derivatives
Futures

0ptions

Equity linked derivatives
Futures

0ptions

2,00,176.07 2,085.93 1,533.17 54,854.51 394.25 720.14
Total detivatives 2.44.012.73 2.114.01 1,598.83 97,729.29 728.53 1,012.28

The Company enters into derivatives for trading purposes. The table above shown fair values of derivative financial instruments

recorded as assets or liabilities together with their notional amounts. The notional amounts indicate the values of transactions

outstandingattheyearendandarenotindicativeof marketrisk Refernote46formanagementof riskarisingfromderivatives.

6 Securities for trade

As at

31 March 2023

As at

31 March 2022
Recorded at lair value through profit and loss
Equity shares

Debentures

Bonds

Government securities

0thers

38,367.90

1,971 .30

29.42

876.86

34,1 25.30

2.15

793.90

15.50

1 54.54

41.245.48 35,091.39

7 Trade receivables

considered unless stated otherwis

No trade receivables are due from directors or other officers of the Company either severally or jointly with any other person, or
from firms or private companies respeclively in which any director is a partner, a director or a member.

Reconciliation of irment loss allowance on tlade receivables

ui\

l.ji:,ir, [-.lq\itt

As at
31 March 2023

As at

31 March 2022

10,664.87

125.34

19,7 41 .70

2,495.70
Credit impaired

Less : lmpairment loss allowance

Secured

Unsecured

10,790.21 22,237.40

10,790.21 22,237.40
The above amount includes amount receivable from related parties

As at

31 March 2023

As at

31 March 2022
Balance at the beginning of the year

lncrease during the year

Decrease during the year

Balance at the end of the year



Globe Gapital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350

Notes to the standalone financial statements
as at 31 March 2023

(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

of trade receivables

8 Loans

Disclosure of loans to related parlies
31 March 2023

31 March 2022

As al

31 March 2023

As at

31 Match 2022

Less than six months

Six months to one year

one years lo two years

Two years to three years

More than three years

9,706.99

214 05

300 92

128.96

439 29

20,066 60

268.19

1 86.86

921.14

794.61

Balance at the end of the year 10,790.21 22,237.40

As at

31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

9,000.00

2,910.55

10,000.00

2,598 71

1 1 ,910.55 12,598.71

11,910.55 12,598.71

1 1,910.55 12,598.71

11,910.55 12,598 71

Recorded at amortlsed cost
Loans repayable on demand

Loans to related parties

Loan component of compound financial instrument
Receivable from wholly owned subsidiary

Public sector

0thers

Secured by tangible assets

Secured by intangible assets

Unsecured

1 1,910.55 1 2,598.71
Less : lmpairment loss allowance

1 1,910.55 12,598.71

Type of bortower Amount of loan or
advance in the
nature of loan

outstanding

Percentage

to total Loans

and advances

in the nature

of loans
Promoters

Directors

KMPs

Related parties 9,000.00 75.56

Type of bonower Amount of loan or

advance in the
nature of loan

outstanding

Percentage

to total Loans

and advances

in the nature

of loans
Promoters

Directors

KMPs

Related parties 10,000.00 19.37

ri.\ il l\ /
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Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00Dl1 985P1C021 350

Notes to the standalone financial statements
as at 31 March 2023

(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

9 lnvestments

10 Other financial assets

As at

31 Match 2023

As al

31 March 2022

988 87

007

't,672.71

103.48

988.94

47.45

1,776.19

768.6e

47.45

10,000.00

768.69

10,000.00

1 0,000.00

1,525.72

6,185.40

5.00

1,300.00

218.16

1 0,000.00

1,525.70

6,185.40

5.00

1,300.00

204.00

9,234.28 9,220.10

Recotded at lair value through profit and loss
lnvestments in India

Equity instruments (quoted)

Equity instruments (unquoted)

Recorded at lair value through other comprehenslve income
/nveslments in /ndia

Equity instruments (quoted)

Recorded at amoltised cost
lnveslments in /ndia

Debt instruments

0her investments

Equity instruments (unquoted)

Subsidiary conpanies (measured at cost)
Globe Commodities Limited
Globe Fincap Limited
Globe Derivatives and Securities Limited
Globe Capital (IFSC) Limited

Deemed investment in subsidiary

20,270.67 21,764.98

As at
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

Recorded at amortised costs
Receivable from clients
Receivable from exchanges

Advance/Margins to related parties

Margins/deposits with stock exchanges

Other security deposits
0thers

4,816.96

1,806.19

0.04

1,1 1 6.1 1

247.66

197,20

6,81 6.96

7,245.36

1,275.85

225.58

170.95

8,1 84.1 6 15,734.70

New Delttt
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11 Defened tax liabilities /

12 Current tax assets

Current tax liabilities

Balance as at

1 April 2021

Chatge/(Ctedit)

to Prolit and
I nss

to OCl

Charge/(Credit) Balance as at

31 March 2022

Gharge/(Ctedit)

to Profit and
I nsc

Charge/(Gredit)

to OCl

Balance as at

31 March 2023

Deferred tax liabilities
Borrowings

Fair value of financial

instruments

Unrealised loss as per

ICDS

lmpact of lnd AS 'l'16

7.42

678.11

3.11

2.12

(7.42)

(1,702.65)

(1 8.e8)

7.27

(13.24)

(o.oo)

(1,037.78)

(1 5.87)

9.39

204.34

1 82.10

(1 6.s1)

(12.17)

(o.oo)

(845.61 )

166 23

0.12\
690.76 1 1 369.93 2.1

Deferued tax assets

Depreciation and

amortisation
Provision for

impairment

Disallowances

Provision for

employee benefits

4.94

193.7 4

(2 13)

(e.64)

23.69 3.36

2.81

(e.64)

220.79

(3.20)

14.22

23.23 (0.04)

(0.3e)

458
243 98

1 98.68 11.92 3.36 213.96 34.25 (0.04) 248.17
Add: Approprlations on account of GFI

Total delerred tax assets (C)
1,280 03 1,280.03

Net defened tax
liabilities (a-b)

492.08 (1,733.71) (1 6.60) (2,538.25) 335.68 (1 2.1 3) (2,214.69)

As at

31 March 2023

As al

31 March 2022
Refund due for earlier years

Advance tax and tax deducted at source (net of provision for tax)

1,662.61 1,221.03

61.17

1,662.61 1,282.20

As al

31 March 2023

As at

31 March 2022

lncome tax provision (net of advance tax and tax deducted at sourc ) 143.01

143.01

Building

Furniture and

fixtures Computers

0ffice
equipment Vehicles Total

Gross block
Cost as at 1 April 2021

Addition during the year

AdjiDeletion during the year

As at 31 March 2022

Addition during the year

Adi/Deletion durinq lhe vear

114.18

114.78

496.47

46.86

3.86

50.72

5.19
(2.92\

894.91

72.92

967.83

48.90
(2.6e)

197 09

18.55
(1.65)

21 3.99

49.79

(5 es)

173.71

(18.72)

1 54.99

10.48
(1s.73)

1,427 35

95.33

(20.37)

1,502.31

610.83
(27.29),

As at 31 March 2023 611.25 52.99 4.04 257.83 149.74 2,085.86

Accumulated depreciation
As at 1 April 2021

Charge during the year

Disposal/adj ustments

As at 31 March 2022

Charge during the year

Disposal/adi ustments

7.90

1.91

9.81

4.82

35.13

1.62

36.75

3.39

fi 12\

800.36

41.88

842.24

53.00
(2.6e)

1 65.09

1274
(1.6s)

176.1 I
16 47

(s.e s)

133 16

19.36

(1 8.72)

1 33.80

18.10
(1 s.73)

1 ,141 64

77.50

(20 37)

1,198.77

95.79
(25.49\

As at 31 March 2023 14.64 39.02 892.56 186.70 136.1 6 1,269.07

Net block
As at 31 March 2023

As at 31 March 2022
596.61

104.97

13 97

13.97

121 49

1 25.60

71.13

37.81

13.58

21 .19

816.78

303.54

New i)L:\l'tt
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Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350

Notes to the standalone financial statements
as at 31 March 2023
(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

14 Othet assets

Software

Gross block
Cost as at 1 April 2021

Addition during the year

Deletion during the year

As at 31 Match2022
Addition during the year

Deletion durin g the year

62.75

62.75

As at 31 March 2023 62.75
Accumulated depreciation
As at 1 April 2021

Charge during the year

D isposal/adj ustments

As at 31 Much2022
Charge during the year

D isposal/adj ust ments

62 75

62.75

As at 31 March 2023 62.75
Net block
As at 31 March 2023

As at 31 March 2022

of use

During

Durin

e year, e Company has made an addition of Rs. 390.71 ous year Nil) to the right-of-use assets
he year, the Compa ny amorti sed Rs. 24.9 1 La khs (Previ ous year Rs. 1 83.23 La khs) on the rig hlof-u se assets

1 6 0ther non-financial assets

* The Company as contractually committed (net of advances) Rs Ni and Rs. 57.27 Lakhs, respectively, for purchase of ilding
during the current year and previous year

17 Trade

No interest has been paid / is payable by the Company during the year to "Suppliers" registered under this Act. The a is based on

the information available with the Company which has been relied upon bythe auditors.

i.lr:r,,r i.ll;i i rr

As al

31 March 2023

As at

31 March 2022
Building 594.04 228.24

594.04 228.24

As at

31 March 2023

As at

31 Match 2022
Capital advances *

0ther advances 495.1 I
1 83.85

31 6.65
495.1 I 500.50

As at

31 Match 2023

As at

31 March 2022
(i) total outstanding dues to micro and small enterprises *

dues of creditors other than micro and small sestotal outsta 449.69 321.41

449.69 327.41



Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350

Notes to the standalone financial statements
as at 31 March 2023

(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

* Dues of small and micro

18 than debt securiti

As at

31 March 2023

As at

31 March 2022
Not due

Less than 1 year

0ne years to two years

Two years to three years

More than three years

404.65

13.68

13.48

17 88

21.07

249.83

33.12

11.86

11.53

449.69 327.41

31 March 2023

As at

31 March 2022

nt of interest paid in terms of section 16 of the MSMED Act, 2006 alonq with the amount

the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year

nt of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which has been
paid but beyond the appointed day during lhe year) but without adding the interest specified
under the MSMED Act, 2006

Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid

Amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until su
date when the interest dues as above are aclually paid to the small enterprise, for the purp

of disallowance as a deductible enditure under section 23 of MSMED 2006

Dues remaining unpaid to any supplier

Principal

lnterest on the above

As at

31 Match 2023

As at

31 March 2022

21,623.46

1,72,404.87

18,000 00

37 ,17 8.14

Recorded at amortised cost
Short-term loans from banks

Bank overdrafts

Less: Unamortised borrowing costs
1,94,028.33 55,1 78.1 4

1,94,028.33 55,1 78.1 4

As at

31 March 2023

As at

31 March 2022
Borrowings in lndia

Borrowings outside lndia
1,94,028.33 55,1 78 1 4

1,94,028.33 55,1 78.1 4
Less: Unamortised borrowin costs

1,94,028.33 55,1 78.1 4

I
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Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350

Notes to the standalone financial statements
as at 31 March 2023
(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

Terms and conditions of borowing
lntetest and

19 Other financial liabilities

20 Contractliabilities

21 Provisions

22 0thernon-financialliabilities

As at

31 March 2023

lnterest Security

Short-term loans from banks

Bank overdrafts

21,623.46

1,72,404,87

6 5070 to 9 75%

6.00% to 8 50%

Receivables of the Company

Fixed deposits pledged.

As at

31 March 2022

lnterest Security

Short-term loans from banks

Bank overdrafts

18,000.00

37 ,178.14

6 60% to 1 0.25%

6.60% to 8.757"

Receivables of the Company

Fixed deposits pledqed

As at

31 Match 2023

As al

31 March 2022
Advance/margin money received f rom

Related parties

0thers
Salary, bonus and other employee payables

Payable to exchanges

Lease liabilities
Book overdrafts

lnterest accrued but not due

3,027.10

7,47,960.95

781.71

2,103.79

568 33

3,387.20

6,475 51

6,38,712.19

1,514.02

19,881.02

1 93.95

1.18

2,590.14

7,57,829.07 6,69,368.01

As at

31 March 2023

As at

31 March 2022
lncome received in advance 1 49.89 156.02

1 49.89 1 56.02

As al

31 March 2023

As at

31 March 2022
Provision for gratuity 969.41 877.24

969.41 877.24

As at

31 March 2023

As at

31 March 2022
Statutory dues 1,655.91 2,086.88

1,655.91 2,086.88

Ll-
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Face value

As at

31 March 2023

As at

31 March 2022

As at

31 March 2023

As at

31 Match 2022
(Rs. Each) No of shares No of shares Amount Amount

Authorised

Equity

Preference

10.00

10.00

5,05,00,000

5,00,000

5,05,00,000

5.00.000

5,050 00

50.00

5,050.00

50.00

5,1 00.00 5,1 00.00
lssued, subsctibed and paid up equity
shares (fully paid up) 10.00 2.62,50.000 2.62.50.000 2,625.00 2,625.00

Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350

Notes to the standalone financial slatements
as at 31 March 2023

(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

share

Reconciliation of the number ol shares

Tetms/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares at a par value of Rs 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one
vote per share. ln the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of
the Company, after distribution of preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by
the shareholders. The holders of equity shares are entitled to dividends, if any, proposed by the Board of Directors and approved by
the shareholders n the Annual General Meeting.

Details of shareholders more than 5% of the shares in lhe

Aggregate number of shares issued as bonus or for consideration other than cash
precedinq 3l March 2023

Aggregate number of shares bought back during 5 years immediately preceding 31 March 2023

5 years immediately
Nil

\'.i :1 1

0-

,r ttnru i'le\lit

31 March 2023 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 31 March 2022
No of shares Amount No of shares Amount

Equity shares of Rs. 1 0 fully paid up

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year

Shares issued durinq the year
2,62,50,000 2,625.00 2,62,50,000 2,625.00

Shares outstandinq at the end of the year 2,62,50,000 2,625.00 2,62.50,000 2,625.00

31 March 2023 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 31 March 2022
No of shares Percentaqe No ol shares Percentage

Yash Pal Mendiratta

Alka Mendiratta

Ashok Kumar Agarwal

Alka Agarwal

A To Z Consultants Private Limited

A To Z Finstock Private Limited

Lakshva lmpex Private Limited

57,72,900

21,00,000

57,75,000

21,00,000

15,75,000

26,25,000

26,25,000

21 .99

8.00

22.00

8.00

6.00

10.00

10.00

57,72,900

21,00,000

57,75,000

21,00,000

15,75,000

26,25,000

26,25,000

21 .99

8.00

22.00

8.00

6.00

10.00

10.00

31 March 2023 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 31 March 2022
Chanqe No of shares Percentage No of shares Percentaqe

Yash Pal Mendiratta

Alka Mendiratta

Ashok Kumar Agarwal

Alka Agarwal

A T0 Z Consultants Private Limited

AT0Z Finstock Private Limited

Lakshya lmpex Private Limited

Yash Pal Mendiratta (HUF)

Nidhi Agarwal

Sahil Mendiiatta
Arpit Agarwal

Ankit Agarwal

Ashok Kumar Aqarwal (HUF)

57,72,900

21,00,000

57,75,000

21,00,000

15,75,000

26,25,000

26,25,000

4,20,000

3,78,000

10,41 ,600

7,08,750

7,08,750

4,20,000

21.99

8.00

22.00

8.00

6.00

10.00

10.00

160
1.44

397
2.70

2.70

1.60

51,72,900

21,00,000

57,75,000

21,00,000

15,75,000

26,25,000

26,25,000

4,20,000

3,78,000

1 0,41,600

7,08,750

7,08,750

4.20.000

21.99

800
22.00

8.00

6.00

10.00

10.00

1.60

1.44

3.97

2.70

2.70

1.60

CA

Note 50



Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350

Notes to the standalone financial statements
as at 31 March 2023

(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

24 Othet

Retained earnings

Retained earnings represent the profits that the Company has earned till date, less any transfers to general reserves, dividends or
other distributions paid to the shareholders

General reserve

Under the erstwhile Companies Act,1956, general reserve was created through an annual transfer of net income. The amount

transferred to general reserve can only be utilised in accordance with the specific requirements of Companies Act, 2013

Capital redemption reserve

The Company has recognised Capital Redemption Reserve on buyback of equity shares. The same has been created out of free
reserves. The amount of Capital Redemption Reserve is equal to the nominal amount of the equity shares bought back. The same is
not freely available for distribution.

Other comprehensive income
It includes actuarial gains and losses on defined benefit plans and equity instruments recognised in other comprehensive income (net
of taxes)

25 lnterest income

26 Dividend income

As at

31 March 2023

As at

31 March 2022
Reselves and surplus
Retained earnings

General reserve

Capital redemption reserve

Other comprehensive income
Remeasuremenl of defined benefit plans

Equity instruments throuqh 0Cl

1,11,021 .63

25,128.37

706.25

(6e.t7)

376.99

88,172.37

25,128 31

106 25

(6e.88)

323.54

1,37,163.41 1,14.260.65

For the year ended

31 Match 2023

For the year ended

31 March 2022
0n financial assets measured at amoilised cost
lnterest on deposits with bank

lnterest on loans

lnterest on loan component of compound financial instrument
lnterest income on investment

Other interesl income

0n financial assets measured at fair value through profil and loss
Other interest income

47,01 5 98

1,1 05.00

311.84

1,000.22

7,338 38

201 85

34,320 96

1,073.87

482.89

1,000.00

6,155.42

43 80

56,973.27 43,076.94

For the year ended

31 March 2023

For the year ended

31 March2022
otal received

members transferredLess: dividend received on behalf of clients/ tradin
1,030.36

167 31

1,795.98

1,436.31

863.05 359.57

ii.



Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350

Notes to the standalone financial statements
as at 31 March 2023

(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

27 Fee and commission income

No slng/e customer represents 10o/o or more of the Company's total revenue during the years ended 3i March 2023 and 31

March 2022

28 Net on fair value

29 0ther income

30 Finance costs

on f inancial instruments

l'.llrw {.ri:\irt

For the year ended

31 March 2023

For the year ended

31 March 2022

Brokerage fee (within lndia)

lncome from depository and portfolio manaqement services

19,286.20

1,1 43.95

18,223.32

1,103.25

20,430.1 5 19,326.57
Services transf erred at a point in time
Services transferred over time

1 9,586.32

843.83

18,940.42

386.1 5

20,430.1 5 19,326.57

For the year ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

For the year

Net gain i (loss) on financial instruments at fair value through profit and loss

Securities for trade
lnvestments

248.57

147.25

(2,666.50)

72.64

395.82 (2,593.86)

Net gain / (loss) on financial instruments at fair value through profit and loss
Realised

Unrealised
110.46

28 5.36

272.75
(2,866.61 )

395.82 (2,593.86)

For the year ended

31 March 2023

For the year ended

31 March 2022
Net gain on sale of property, plant and equipment

Corporate guarantee commission
Provisions/liabilities no longer required written back
Miscellaneous income

1.30

14.17

0.12

1.38

0.66

22.65

18.20

16.97 41.51

For the year ended

31 March 2023

For the year ended

31 March 2022
lnterest expenses on financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

lnterest on borrowings (other than debt securilies)
lnterest on lease liabilities

0ther borrowing costs

33,437.17

96.70

1,7 44.25

24,731.60

82.34

948.27

35,278.12 25,762.21

For the year ended

31 March 2023

Fot the year ended

31 March 2022
0n trade receivables 2,671.82 1,350.20

2,671.82 1,350.20



Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350

Notes to the standalone financial statements
as at 31 March 2023

(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

benefit

and amortisation

34 Other

share

.J-

For the year ended

31 March 2023

For the year ended

31 March 2022

Salaries and wages (including bonus)

Contribution to provident and other funds
G ratu ity

Staff welfare expenses

7,902.48

217.53

143.67

57.60

7,151.40

183.97

133.38

44.95

8,321.28 7,513.10

For the year ended

31 March 2023

Fot the year ended

31 March2022
0n property, plant and equipment (refer note 1 3)

0n right of use (refer note 1 5)

9 5.79

29.41

77.50

183.23

125.20 260.73

For the year ended

31 March 2023

Fot the year ended

31 March 2022
Exchange charges

Brokerage and commission
Security transaction tax

Expenses on short-term leases

Communication

Computer and data processing charges

Contributions towards corporate social responsibility (Note 36)

Travelling and conveyance

Legal and professional ( inlcuding auditors'remuneration) (Note 37)

Electricity

Repairs and maintenance- others
Depository expenses

Entertainmenl/ business promotion

Printing and stationery
Advertisement

Rates and taxes (net of recoveries)

Fees and subscription
Festivity expenses

lnsurance

Donation

Miscellaneous

2,057.58

4,791.15

1,41 5.08

554.78

3 87.89

1,108.44

3 58.30

279.08

202.62

153.90

135.13

228.34

72.27

23.43

268.07

24.76

59.64

89.77

16.65

1.80

75.20

1,580.85

4,620.33

1,484.10

393.84

3 55.70

897.72

245.50

194.22

232.38

138.13

137.97

194.44

83.37

20.45

48.7 4

28.62

28.27

42.88

6.53

1.16

55.36

12,303.88 10,790.56

ti.lri,,r []i:!iri

For the year ended

31 March 2023

For the year ended

31 March 2022
Net profit

Weighted average number of equity shares

Basic

D iluted

Earnings per share (ln Rs.)

Basic

Diluled

)Face value per share (ln Rs.

2,62,50,000

2,62,50,000

22,849.26

87.04

87.04

10.00

2,62,50,000

2,62,50,000

1l,405.61

66.31

66.31

10.00
\\\



Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350

Notes to the standalone financial slatements
as at 31 March 2023

(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

social

Nature of CSR activities
Education , Health , Animal welfare and Rural Development

The Company has made a contribution of Rs.319.30 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 238.00 Lakhs) to Globe Captal Foundation
public charitable trust (a related party as per lnd AS - 24).

37 Auditors'renumeration

38 lncome tax and defered tax expense
The co ents of income tax ense are

The reconciliation of estimated income tax e at tax rate to income tax or loss is as follows

For the year ended

31 March 2023

For the year ended

31 March 2022

Gross amount required to be spent by the Company durinq the year 3 58.30 245.50

Construction/
acquisition of
any asset (i)

0n purpose

other than (i)
above

Shortfall at the

end of the year
Total of previous

years shortfall
Reason for shortfall

31 March 2023

31 March2022
3 58.30

24 5.50

NA.
N.A.

For the year ended

31 March 2023

For the year ended

31 March 2022
As auditor

For statutory audit
For certifications

21.00

1 .14

21.00

0.57

22.14 21.57

For the year ended

31 March 2023

For the year ended

31 March 2022
Total income tax recognised in statement of profit and loss
Current tax
Tax adjustment for earlier years

Deferred tax (Refer note no 1 1 )

7,535.2s

1 08.56
335.58

6,169.11

(1,733.71)

7,979.49 4,435.40
Total income tax recognised in other comprehensive income
Remeasurement gain/(loss) on defined benefit plan

Equity instruments throuqh 0Cl
0.04

(12.17\
(3.36)

(13.24\
(1 2.1 3) 16.60

For the year ended

31 March 2023

For the year ended

31 March 2022

30,828.75

41.43

21,841.01

425 87

Applicable income tax rate

lncome tax expense at applicable income tax rate
Tax effects of adjustments to reconcile expected income tax expense to reported
income tar expense

Effect of expenses not deductible
Effect of income taxable at a lower rate
0ther

lncome tax expense recognised in profit or loss at an effective tax rate of 25.91
perqent 19.84 percent in the previous year

Profit before tax

Other comprehensive income before tax

30,870.1 I
25.168V,

7 ,7 69 .41

92.94

(1 6.8s)

121.86

7,967.36

22,266.88

25.168V"

5,604.13

62.08

(1,247 .12)
(o 2e)

4,418.80

i'lr:w l.)olhi



Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350

Notes to the standalone financial statements
as at 31 March 2023

(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

39 Employee benefits
Defined contribution plan

The contribution to various statutory funds is recognised as expense and included in Note 32: Employee Benefit Expenses under
'Contribution to provident and other funds'in the Statement of Profit and loss.

Defined benefit

31 Match 2023 31 Match 2022

Movement in present value of obligation
Defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the year

Current service cosl

lnterest cost

Actuarial (gain)/ loss arising from change in demographic assumption
Actuarial (gain)/ loss arising from change in financial assumption
Actuarial (gain)/ loss arising from experience adjustment
Benefits paid

877.24

90 16

53 51

(3 6.87)

37.02
(s1.6s)

7 69.77

87.96

45.42

9.63

(6.22)

9.95

Ge.z7]|
Amount tecoqnised in the balance sheet 969.41 877.24
Amount recognized in the statement of profit and loss as Employee Benefit Expense

Current Service Cost

lnterest cost
90.16

53.51

87.96

45.42
Net on the I tax 143.67 133.38
Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability
Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss arising from change in demographic assumption
Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss arising from change in financial assumption
Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss arising from experience adjustment

(36.87)

37.02

9.63

(6.22)

9.9 5
Net Expense recognized in 0ther Comprehensive lncome before tax 0.1 5 13.36
Actuarial assumptions

Financial Assumptions

Discount rate (per annum)

Salary escalation rate (per annum)

D em o gr a ph i c assumptions

5.6070

8.00%

s.60%

8.007"

Sensitivity analysis

Discount rate +1%

Discount rate -1 %

Change in rate of salary increase +1 %

Change in rate of salary increase -1 7o

Sensitivity due to mortality are not material and hence the impact of change not
calculated

31 10

33.39

28.64

27.71

29.75

32 07

27.57

26.52

Duration of defined benefit payment

1 year

2 years

3 years

4 years

5 years

5 and above

238.79

191.94

169.91

130.70

113.62

43 5.0 6

206.63

169.76

1 37.63

121 43

94.12

390.97
1,280.01 1,1 20.54



Globe Gapital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350

Notes to the standalone financial statements
as at 31 March 2023

(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

40 Segment reporting

The Company has identified its Board of Directors as the chief operating decision maker (C0DM), since they are responsible for

all major decisions in respect of the preparation and execution of business plan, preparation of budget, planning, alliance, joint

venture, merger and acquisition and expansion of any business activity. ln the opinion of the Board of Directors, Capital market

activities comprising brokerage income earned on secondary market transactions done on behalf of clients, services rendered

as depository participant and proprietary trading in securities and derivatives are considered as one reportable segment.

Accordingly, no separate disclosure for segment reporting has been made in the financial statements ofthe Company.

liabilities

Claims the Com not acknowled as debts

The Company has reviewed all its pending litigation and proceedings and has adequately provided for where provisions are

required and disclosed as contingent liabilities where applicable, in its financial statements. The Company does not expecl the
outcome of these proceedings to have materiality adverse effect on its financial results.

* The Company has given letter of comfort to various banks for credit facilities availed by its subsidiaries. As per the letter of
comfort, the Company undertakes not to divest its ownership interest directly or indirectly in the subsidiary.

** The matters are being contested by the Company based on the management evaluation and advice of tax consultants

The Company periodically receives notices and inquiries from income tax authorities related to the Company's operations. The
Company has evaluated these notices and enquiries and has concluded that any consequent income tax claims or demands by
the income tax authorities will not succeed

42 Capital management

The Company is subjectto regulations of SEBI and Stock Exchanges, which specifies the minimum net capital requirement. The
Company submits periodic capital reports to the respective regulators. The Company's policy is to mainlain a strong capital base
so as to maintain creditors and market confidence and to sustain future development of business. Further, the Company's
obiective for capital management is to maximise shareholder value, safeguard business continuity and support the growth of the
Company. The Company determines the capital requirement based on annual operating plans and long-term and other strategic
investment plans. The funding Iequirements are met through equity, operating cash flows generated and short/long term debt.

a
l+ *

As at

31 March 2023

As at

31 March 2022

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts (refer note below)

Corporate guarantee qiven on behalf of subsidiaries (refer note 44) *
3,785.96 5,326.85

4,233.33

3,785.96 9,560.1 I

As at
31 March 2023

As at

31Mtch2022
0n account of arbitration filled by client
0n account of stamp duty from office of collector of stamp duty
Service tax matters **
lncome tax matters ***

27.05

2,465.31

1,293.60

22.29

2,465.31

1,293.60

1,545.65

3,785.96 5,326.85

i!ew Dr:llri



Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350

Notes to the standalone financial statements
as at 31 March 2023

(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

43 Related paily disclosures

Related party where contlol exists irrespective whether transaction occulled or not
- Wholly owned subsidiaries

Ptincipal place of business/ Country of incorporation
Globe Fincap Limited lndia

AY Securities & Commodities Limited t lndia

Globe Derivatives and Securities Limited lndia

Globe Capital (IFSC) Limited lndia

Step down subsidiary
Globe Comex lnternational , DMCC

(Upto 22 May 2022)
Dubai

Other related parties where transactions have occurred during the year
- Key managerial persons

Yash Pal Mendiratta Managing director
Ashok Kumar Agarwal Executive Chairman

Alka Mendiratta Director
Alka Agarwal Director

Relatives of key managerial persons

Nidhi Agarwal Daughter of Yash Pal Mendiratta
Sahil Mendiratta Son of Yash Pal Mendiratta
Arpit Agarwal Son of Ashok Agarwal
Ankit Agarwal Son of Ashok Agarwal

Enterprises in which Key Managerial Persons or their relatives have influence
A to Z Venture Capital limited

M. Agarwal Stock Brokers Private Limited

Bolt Synthetic Private Limited

A.M. Share Brokers Private Limited

Globe Capital Foundation

Rolex Finvest Private Limited *

A to Z Consultants Private Limited *

Lakshya lmpex Private Limited *

Yash Pal Mendiratta (HUF) *

Ashok Kumar Agarwal (HUF) *

* also shareholder(s) of the Company
1 Formerly known as Globe Commodities Limited

Details of related transactions

i.ll)4/

6:

Related paily Nature of tlansactions
For the yeat ended

31 March 2023

For the yeat ended

31 Match 2022
AY Securities & Commodities
Limited

Brokerage earned

lncome from depository services

lncome from portfolio manaqement services

149.48

3.79

52.11

142.05

6.90

37.70

Ner,v Dellri



Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00Dl1 985P1C021 350

Notes to the standalone financial statements
as at 31 March 2023

(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

Related party Nature of transactions
For the year ended

31 March 2023

For the year ended

31Mtch2022
Globe Fincap Limited

Globe Derivatives and

Securities Limited

Globe Gapital Foundation

M Agarwal Stock Brokers
Private Limited

Lakshya lmpex Private Limited

A to Z Venture Capital
Private Limited

A to Z Consultants Private

Limited

Yash Pal Mendiratta

Yash Pal Mendiratta (HUF)

Ashok Kumar Agarwal

Ashok Kumar Agarwal (HUF)

Ankit Agarwal

Arpit Agawal

Alka Mendiratta

Alka Agarwal

Brokerage earned

lncome from depository services
lnterest income on loan

lnterest income on debentures

Corporate guarantee commission *

Guarantee given

lncome from portfolio management services
Reimbursement of expenses

Loan given

Loan repaid

Brokerage earned

lncome from depository services

lncome from portfolio management services
lnterest income on compound financial instrument

Conlributions towards corporate social responsibility

lncome from portfolio management services

Rent

Rent

Purchase of fixed assets

Rent

Short-term employee benef its

Rent

Short-term employee benef its

Rent

lncome from portfolio management services

lncome from portfolio management services

Rent

Rent

39.92

0.48

73.7 4

311.84

0.22

0.03

903.56

1,000.00

14.17

19 10

1.67

1,000.00

319.30

19.43

8.66

7.22

280.00

5.88

1,040.00

7.46

1,040.00

7.46

10.49

595

1.50

1.50

47.63

0.46

71.70

482.90

0.30

0.03

1,073.87

1,000 00

22.65

6,000.00

8.62

0.98

1,46,075.00

1,38,075.00

23 8.00

19.09

8.66

8.76

5.88

1,040.00

7.46

1,040.00

7.46

9.49

4.7 4

1.50

1.50

lir:w Ltr;l\rt tTI
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Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00011 985P1C021 350

Notes to the standalone financial statements

as at 31 March 2023

(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

Related party Nature of transactions
For the year ended

31 March 2023

For the year ended

31 Match 2022

0thers Brokerage earned

lncome from portfolio management services
lncome from depositorv services

0.11

1.68

027

0.02

1.53

0.35

Related pailv Nature of transactions
For the year ended

31 March 2023

For the year ended

31 Match 2022
AY Securities & Gommodities
Limited

Globe Fincap Limited

Globe Derivatives and

Securities Limited

Yash Pal Mendiratta

Ashok Kumar Agarwal

0thers

Advance/ Margin received

Loan recoverable

Advance/ Margin received

Corporate guarantee to the extent of loan amount

outstanding

Advance/ Margin received

Amount recoverable (compound f inancial instrument)

Salary, bonus and other payables

Salary, bonus and other payables

Advance/ Margin paid

Advance/ Margin received

'1,005.96

49.10

132.09

9,000.00

294.15

1,725.55

2,91 0.55

0.04

2,056 20

4,261.60

0.28

480.65

4,233.33

480.65

10,000.00

3 53.59

2,437.38

2,598.t1

Balances

Notes
As the liabilities for defined benefit plans are provided on actuarial basis for the Company as a whole, the amounts pertaining to
Key Management Personnel are not included.

All the related Party Transactions entered during the year were in ordinary course ofthe business and are on arm's length basis.

For the current year, the Company has not recorded any impairment of receivables relating to amounts owed by related parties
(Previous year: Rs. Nil). This assessmenl is undertaken each financial year through examining the financial position of the
related party and the market in which the related party operates.

Under lnd AS 109, Financial guarantee given in relation to borrowing taken by wholly owned subsidiary company, for no

compensation received from such subsidiary is measured at fair value on the date of corporate guaranlee given. Accordingly an

amount of Rs. - Lakhs (PY Rs. 22.65 Lakhs) has been booked as income. The said amount is not actually receivable.

\{ l) ,ti

a
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Globe Capital Market Limited

CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350

Notes to the standalone financial statements
as at 31 March 2023

(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

44 Maturity analysis of assets and liabilities

Assets

Liabilities

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Total
Within 12

months After 12 months Total
Within 12

months After 12 months

63,893.20

9,32,421.03

2,114.01

41,245.48

10,790.21

11,910.55

20,210.67

8,184.16

63,89 3.20

8,37,571 .00

2,114.01

41,245.48

10,790.21

1 1,91 0.55

8,1 84.1 6

94,850 03

20,270.61

25,018.72

7,07 ,864.46
128.53

35,091.39

22,237 40

12,598 71

21 ,7 64 98

15,734.10

25,018 72

6,56,6 52.0 9

728.53

35,091 39

22,237.40

12,598.71

8,161 92

51,212 37

21,764.98

1,572.78
1 0,90,829.31

2,214.69

1,662.61

816 78

594 04

495,18

9,75,708.61

1,662 61

495 18

1,15,120.70

2,214 69

816.78

594.04

8,41,038.89

2,538.26

1,282.20

303.54

228.24

500 50

7,60,488.76

1,282.20

500 50

80,550.1 3

2,538.26

303.54

228.24

5,783.30 2,157.79 3,625.51 4,852.73 1.782.70 3,070.03
10.96.612.51

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Bank Balance other than (a) above

Derivative financial instruments

Securities for trade

Trade receivables

Loans

lnvestments

0ther financial assets

Non-financial assets
Deferred tax assets
Current tax assets

Property, plant and equipment

Other intangible assets
Right of use

Other non-financial assets

Total assets 9,77,866.40 1 8,45,891.62 7.62.271.46 83.620.1 6

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Total

Within 12

months After 1 2 months Total
Within 12

months After 12 months

1,598 83

449.69

1,94,028,33

7.57.829,07

1,598 83

449.69

1,94,028.33

7,57,260.72 568.34

1,012.28

327.41

55,178.1 4

6,69,3 6 8.01

1,012.28

327.41

55,1 78.1 4

6.69.174.06 193.95
9,53,905.92

143.01

149 89

969.41

1,655.91

9,53,337.59

143.01

149 89

969.41

1,655.91

568.34 7,25,885.84

1 56.02

877 24

2,086.88

7,25,691.89

1 56.02

200.60

2,086.88

1 93.95

67 6.64

2.918.22 2,918.22 3,120.14 676.64

Financial liabilities
Derivative financial instruments

Trade payables

Borowings (other than debt securities)

Other financial liabilities

Non financial liabilities
Current tax liabilities
Contract liabilities
Provi sions

Other non-f inancial liabilities

Total liabilities 9,56,824.1 4 9,56.255.80 568.34 7,29,005.98 7,28,135.39 870.59

/ i:lJ
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45 Fair value measurement

The table below information to the fair values and values of the f inancial assets liabilities

AC : Amortised cost; FVTPL: Fair Loss; FVT0C : Fair value through Other Comprehensive lncome

For financial assets and financial liabilities that have a short-term maturity (less than twelve months) and for other financial assets and
other financial liabilities that are insignificant in value, the canying amounts, net of impairment, if any, are a reasonable approximation of
their fair value Such instruments include cash and cash equivalents, bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables,
trade payables, other financial assets and other financial liabilities.

46 Risk management
While risk is inherent in the Company's activities, it is managed through an integrated risk management framework, including ongoing
identification, measurement and monitoring, subject to risk limits and other controls.

The Board of Directors are responsible for the overall risk management approach and for approving the risk management strategies and
principles.

The Company has exposure to the following risk arising from financial instruments
a. Credit risk

b. Liquidity risk
c. Market risk

The Company has established various policies with respect to such risks which set forth limits, mitigation strategies and internal controls to
be implemented by the three lines of defence of approach provided below The Board oversees the Company's risk management. lt also
frames and reviews risk management processes and controls.

The risk management system features a "three line of defence" approach:
1. The first line of defence comprises its operational departments, which assure primary responsibility fortheir own risks and operate

within the limits stipulated in various policies approved by the Board or its committees constituted by the Board

The second line of defence comprises specialised departments such as risk management and compliance They employ specialised
methods to identify and assess risks faced by the operational departments and provide them with specialised risk management tools
and methods, facilitate and monitor the implementation of effective risk management practices, develop monitoring tools for risk
management, internal control and compliance, report risk related information and promote the adoption of appropriate risk prevention
measures.

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Cateqory

Fair value

hieratchy Carryinq value Fair value Carrvinq value Fair value

63,893.20

9,32,421 03

2,114.01

41,245 48

10,790.21

1 1,91 0.55

988 87

47.45

0.07

19,234.28

8,184 16

63,8 93.20

9,32,421 .03

2,114 01

41,245 48

10,790 21

1 1,91 0 55

988.87

47.45

0.07

19,234.28

8,1 84.1 6

25,018.72

7,07 ,864.46
728.53

35,091.39

22,237.40

12,598.71

1 ,672 71

768.69

103.48

19,220 10

15,734.70

25,018.72

7,07,864.46

728 53

35,091.39

22,237 40

12,598 71

1,672.71

768.69

103.48
"t9,220.10

15,734.70

1 0,90.829.31 10,90.829.31 8.41.038.89 8,41,038.89

1,598.83

449.69

1,94,028 33

7,57,829.07

1,598.83

449.69

1,94,028.33

7,57,829.07

1,012.28

327.41

55,1 78.14
6,69,368 01

1,012 28

327.41

55,1 78.1 4

6.69.3 68.01

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Bank Balance olher than (a) above

Derivative financial instruments

Securities for trade

Trade receivables

Loans

lnvestments Quoted

Unqu oted

Other financial assets

Financial liabilities
Derivative financial instruments

Trade payables

Bollowings (olher than debt securities)

Other financial liabilities

AC

AC

FVTPL

FVTPL

AC

AC

FVTPL

FVTOCI

FVTPL

AC

AC

FVTPL

AC

AC

AC

Level 1

Level 1

Level 1

Level 1

Level 1

Level 3

9.53.905.92 9,53,905.92 7,25,885.84 7,25,885.84
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(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

3 The third line of defence comprises the internal audit department and external audit functions. They monitor and conduct periodic
evaluations of the risk management, internal control and compliance activities to ensure the adequacy of risk controls and appropriate
risk governance, and provide Board with comprehensive feedback

Ctedlt risk
It is risk of financial loss that the Company will incur a loss because its customer or counterparty to financial instruments fails to meet
its contractual obligation

The Company's financial assets comprise of Cash and bank balance, Securities for trade, Trade receivables, Loans, lnvestments and

Other financial assets which comprise mainly of deposits and unbilled revenues.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is primarily from Company's trade receivable and loans

to credit risk for trade receivables and loans:

Trade receivables The Company has followed simplified method of ECL in case of Trade receivables and the Company recognises
lifetime expected losses for all trade receivables that do not constitute a financing transaction. At each reporting date, the Company
assesses the impairment requirements.

Based on the industry practices and business environment in which the entity operates, management considers that the unsecured
trade receivables are in default if the payment is 90 days overdue. out of the total trade receivables ol 10,790.21 Lakhs (Previous year
22,237.40.79 Lakhs), Nil Lakhs (Previous Year: Rs. Nil Lakhs) unsecured trade receivables are overdue for a period in excess of 90
days or considered as non+ecoverable as per management assessment. Probability of default (PD) on this balance is considered at
1007" and treated as credit impaired.

Loans Loans comprise of lnter Corporate Deposits given to its subsidiaries The PD in these instruments is considered as Rs. Nil.
(Previous year Rs. Nil)

Movements in the allowances for of trade receivables and loans are as follows

jther financial assets considered to have a low credit risk:

Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents is limited as the Company generally invests in deposits with banks with high credit ratings
assigned by international and domestic credit rating agencies. lnvestments comprise of Quoted Equity instruments, Bonds, Mutual
Funds and other securities which are market tradable. Other financial assets include deposits for assets acquired on lease and with
qualified clearing counterparties and exchanges as per the prescribed statutory limits

Liquidity risk

Liquidity represents the ability of the Company to generate sufficient cash flow to meet its financial obligations on time, both in normal
and in stressed conditions, without having to liquidate assets or raise funds at unfavourable terms thus compromising its earnings and
capital

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to generate sufficient cash flow at reasonable cost to meet expected and /
or unexpected claims. lt arises in the funding of lending, trading and investment activities and in the management oftrading positions

I

As al
31 March 2023

As al

31 March 2022
Trade and other debtors (net of impairment)
Loans (net of impairment)

10,790 21

9,000 00

22,237.40

10,000.00

19,790.21 32.237.40

As at

31 March 2023

As at

31 March 2022
0pening provision

Add: Additional provision

Less: Provision utilised during the year

Less: Provision reversed during the year
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The Company aims to maintain the level of its cash and cash equivalents and other highly marketable investments at an amount in

excess of expected cash outflow on financial liabilities.

Funds required for short period are laken care by borrowings through issuing Commercial paper and utilizing overdraft facility from
various banks.

Total carrying
amount

Payable/
receivable

within one year

Payable/
receivable within

1 to 5 years

More than
5 years

63,893 20

9,32,421.03

2,114 01

41,245 48

10,7 90.21

1 1,91 0 55

20,210.67

8,184 16

63,8 93.20

8,37,571.00

2,114 01

41,245 48

10,790 21

1 1,91 0.55

8,1 84.1 6

94,850.03

20,270.67

10,90,829.31

1,598.83

449.69

1,94,028.33

7,57,829.07

9,75,708.61

1,598.83

449.69

1,94,028.33

7,57,260.73

1,15,120.70

56 8.34

9.53.905.92 568.34

As at 31 March 2023
Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Bank Balance other than (a) above

Derivative financial instruments
Securities for trade
Trade receivables

Loans

I nvestm ents

Other financial assets

Financial liabilities
Derivative f inancial instruments
Trade payables

Borrowings (other than debt securities)
Other financial liabilities

Net excess/ (shortfall) (A-B) 1,36,923.39 22,371.03 1 .14.552.36

Total carrying

amount
Payable/

receivable

within one year

Payable/

receivable within

1 to 5 years

More than

5 years

25,018 72

7,07,864.46

728.53

35,091.39

22,237.40

12,598 71

21 ,7 64.98

15,734.70

25,018.72

6,56,6 52.09

728.53

35,091.39

22,237 40

12,598 71

15,134.7 0

51,212.37

21,764 98

8,41,038.89

1,012 28

327.41

55,178 14

6,69,368.01

7,68,061.54

1,012 28

327 41

55,1 78.1 4

6,69,174.06

72,977.35

193.95

7,25,885.84 7 ,25,691.89 1 93.95

at 31 2022
Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Bank Balance other than (a) above

Derivative f inancial instruments
Securities for trade
Trade receivables
Loans

lnvestments

Other financial assets

Financial liabilities
Derivative f inancial instruments

Trade payables

Borrowings (other than debt securities)
Other financial liabilities

Net excess/ 1,1 5,1 53.05 42,369.55 72,783.40
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c. Market risk
Market risk arises when movements in market factors (foreign exchange rates, interest rates, credit spreads and equity prices) impact

the Company's income or the market value of its portfolios. The Company, in its course of business, is exposed to market risk due to

change in equity prices, interest rates and foreign exchange rates. The objective of market risk management is to maintain an

acceptable level of market risk exposure while aiming to maximize returns. The Company classifies exposures to market risk into

eithertradingornon-tradingportfolios Boththeportfoliosaremanagedusingthefollowingsensitivityanalyses:

i. Equity price risk
ii. lnterest rate risk

iii. Cu risk

Total canying

amount

Traded asset/

liability
Non-traded asset/

liability
Primary

risk
sensitivitv

9,96,314.22

2,114.01

42,234.42

47.45

10,790 21

1 1,91 0 55

19,234.28

8,184 16

42,234 42

47.45

2,114.01

9,96,314.22

10,790.21

1 1,91 0.55

19,234 28

184.16

Currency and

equity price

Equity price

Equity price

1 0,90,829.30 44,395.88 1 0.46.433.42

1,598.83

449.69

1,94,028 33

7.51,829.07

1 598 83

449.69

1,94,028.33

7,57,829 07

Currency and

equity price

As at 31 March 2023
Assets

Cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances
Derivative f inancial instruments

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets at FVTOCI

Trade and other receivables

Loa ns

lnvestments at amortised cost
Other financial assets at amortised cost

Trade payables

Borrowings (other than debt securities)
Other financial liabilities

Liabilities
Derivative f inancial instruments

9,53,905.92 1,598.83 9,52,307.09

Total carrying
amount

Traded asset/

liability
Non-traded asset/

liability
Primary

risk
sensitivity

7,32,883.1 8

728.53

36,8 67.58

768.69

22,237.40

12,598.71

19,220.10

15,734 70

728.53

36,8 67.58

768 69

7,32,883.18

22,237 40

12,598 71

19,220 10

1 5,734 70

Currency and

equity price

Equity price

Equity price

8,41,038.89 38,364.80 8,02,674.09

1,012.28

327 41

55,178 14

6,69,368.01

1,012.28

327 41

55,178.14

6,69,368.01

Currency and

equity price

As at 31 March 2022

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances
Derivative f inancial instruments

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets at FVT0CI

Trade and other receivables
Loans

lnvestments at amortised cost
Other financial assets at amortised cost

Liabilities
Derivative f inancial instruments

Trade payables

Borrowings (other than debt securities)
Other financial liabilities

7,25,885.84 1,012.28 7,24,873.56
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i. Equity price risk

The Company's exposure to equity price risk arises primarily on account of ils proprietary positions and on account of margin-
based positions of its clients in equity cash and derivative segments.

The Company's equity price risk is managed by its Board of Directors. lt specifies exposure limits and risk limits for the proprietary
desk of the Company and stipulates risk-based margin requirements for margin-based trading in equity cash and derivative
segment by its clients.

The below sensitivity depicts a scenario where a 10% change in equity prices, everything else remaining constant, would result in
an exchange obligation for both Traded and Non-traded (client) positions and their impact on statement of profit and loss
considering that the entire shortfall would be made good by the Company

ii. /nterest rate risk

lnterest rate risk is the risk that arises from fluctuations of interest rate in market. lt is imperative for the Company lo measure
and assess interesl rate risk, as it has financial assets and liabilities at fixed and floating rate of interest, as any movemenl could
negatively and positively affect the value of financial assets and liabilities

The re of s liabilities to interest rate risk is as follows:

The table below illustrates the impact of 50 basis point movement in interest rates on interest expense on borrowings (floating
rate instrum ents) assuming that the changes occur at the reporting date and has been calculated based on risk exposure

as of date.

iii. Foreign exchange currency risk
The Company's exposure to currency risk arises primarily on account of its proprietary positions and on account of margin
positions of its clients in exchange traded currency derivatives.

The Company's currency risk is managed by its Board of Directors. lt specifies the gross open position limit and risks limit for the
proprietary desk of the Company and stipulate risk-based margin requirements for margin based trading in currency derivatives by
clients

in liabilities fiom activities

As at

31 Match 2023

As at
31 Match2022

1 0% change in equity prices

10% ch ange in equity prices
4,228 18

(4,228181
3,753.28

(3,753.28)

As at

31 March 2023
As at

31 March 2022
Total borrowing
Fixed rate bonowing
Floating rate borrowing

1,94,0 28.33

1.94.028.33

55,1 78.1 4

55,1 78.1 4

As al
31 March 2023

As at

31 March 2022
50 basis points increase would decrease the profit by

50 basis points decrease would increase the profit by

970.14
(e70.1 4)

275.89
(27s.8e)

1 April2022 Cash flows
Change in fair

values 0thers 3I March 2023
Loans repayable on demand

Bank overdrafts
1 8,000.00

37 ,118.14

3,623 46

1.35.226.73
21,623.46

1,72,404.87

1 April 2021 Cash flows
Change in fair

values 0thers 31 Match 2022
Term Loans

Loans repayable on demand

Bank overdrafts

2,6 50.00

1 3,021 08

49,6 5 5.84

(2,650.00)

4,978.92
(12,477.70\

1 8,000.00

37,178.14
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48 Revenue from contracts with customers

The Company engaged in the business of retail and institutional broking, depository services and portfolio management services. ln

accordance with lnd AS 1 1 5, Revenue from contracts with customers, the revenue is accounted in the following manner under each head:

Brokerage income

The Company provides trade execution and settlement services to lhe customers in retail and institution segment There is only one
performance obligation of execution of the trade and settlement of the transaction which is satisfied at a point in time. The brokerage
charged is the transaction price and is recognized as revenue on trade date basis Related receivables are generally recovered in a

period of two days as per the settlement cycle Amount not recovered and which remain overdue in the normal course, are provided
for.

b. Portfolio nanagement seryices
The Company provides portfolio management services to its clients. As a consideration, the Company receives management fees from
its clients. The performance obligation of the Company arises when it enters into a contract with its clients. The customer obtains
control of the service on the date when the customer enters into a contract with the Company. The Company recognizes the revenue
on completion of service over a period of time.

Depository services

The Company charges fees from its clients for the purpose of holding and transfer of securilies in dematerialized form and for availing
depository maintenance services. ln case of these transactions, the performance obligation and its transaction price is enumerated in
contract with the customer. The Company recognizes the revenue both over a period of time and in point of time depending upon the
nature of the transaction.

49 Disclosure regarding relationship with Struck-off Companies

The Company has not entered into any transaction nor it is having any balance outstanding with struck-off companies as defined under
section 248 of Companies Act, 201 3.

Aggregate number of shares bought back during 5 years immediately preceding 3l March 2023

During the year 2017-18, the Board of Directors in their meeting held on 24 August 2017 had recommended to buy back 2,862,500 equity
shares@Rs 313.40persharefromtheshareholdersonpropottionatebasisandthesamehadbeenapprovedbytheshareholdersintheir
meetingheldonl2September20lT Consequently,therelevantshareholdershadtendered2,S62,500equitysharesthroughtenderofferfor
buy back and after paying off the consideration of Rs. 8,971 08 Lakhs to the shareholders, the Company extinguished the tendered share
capital.

Recent accounting ptonouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (lndian Accounting
Standards) Rules as issued from time to time 0n March 31,2023, MCA amended the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2023, as below:

(i) lnd AS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements
This amendment requires the entities to disclose their material accounting policies rather than their significant accounting policies
The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or afler April 1, 2023. The Company has evaluated
the amendment and the impact of the amendment is insignificant in the standalone financial statements

(ii) lnd AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors -

This amendmenl has introduced a definition of 'accounting estimates' and included amendments to lnd AS 8 to help entities
distinguish changes in accounting policies from changes in accounting esttmates. The effective date for adoption of this amendment
is annual periods beginning on or after April 1,2023. The Company has evaluated the amendment and there is no impact on its
standalone financial statements

(iii) lnd AS 12 - lncome Taxes

This amendment has nanowed the scope of the initial recognition exemption so that it does not apply to transactions that give rise to

equal and offsetting temporary differences The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after

April 1,2023 TheCompanyhasevaluatedtheamendmentandthereisnoimpactonitsstandalonefinancial statement
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52 Particulars of foreign currency exposures and un-hedged amount thereol
With regard to RBI circular no. DB0D.No.BP.BC.85/21.06.20012013-14 dt. 15th January,2014 and clarifications issued by RBI vide circular
no.DBOD.No.BP.BC.116 / 21.06.200 I 2013-14 dt.3rd June,2014. As on the year ended 31 March 2023, there are no foreign currency
exposures (trade payables, loan payables, receivables, etc.,) outstanding in the books of the Company

53 0ther statutory information
(i) The Company does not have any Benami prope(y, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for

holding any Benami property.

(ii) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or virtual currency during the financial year

(iii) The Company does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments

(iv) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies (R0C) beyond
statutory period.

(v) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any persons or entities, including foreign entities (lntermediaries) with
the understanding that the lntermediary shall: directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries

(vi) The Company has not received any fund from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding
(whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall: directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

As per our report of even date attached
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